
Staff Report 

DATE:  December 8, 2025 

TO:  Local Agency Formation Commission 

FROM:   Rich Seithel, Executive Officer 

SUBJECT: Solano LAFCO Regular Commission Meeting Schedule 2026 

Recommendation:   

APPROVE, by simple motion, the proposed 2026 LAFCO Commission meetings schedule. 

Discussion:  

Per policy, regular meetings of the Commission shall take place at 10:00 a.m., the second 
Monday of February, April, June, August, October, and December. If that day falls on a 
recognized holiday the regular meeting will take place the following Monday that is not a 
recognized holiday, or another day designated by a majority of the Commission.  In 2026, the 
only unusual date is in October because of the conflict with Indigenous People’s Day.  The 
recommended alternate date is October 19, 2026. 

Following approval, the following 2026 meeting schedule will be posted on the LAFCO website: 

February 9 April 13  June 8 
August 10 October 19  December 14 

Time: 10:00 a.m. 
Location:   Solano County Board of Supervisors Chambers 

675 Texas St., Fairfield CA   

Other Notable Dates for 2026: 

CALAFCO Staff Workshop:  May 6-8 in Pismo Beach, CA 
CALAFCO Annual Conference: October 21-23 at Sheraton Grande Sacramento, CA 
CSDA Annual Conference & Exhibitor Showcase: August 24-27 in Palm Desert, CA 
League of CA Cities Annual Conference & Expo: Typically, in October, but not determined. 
CSAC Annual Meeting: Typically, in November, but to be determined. 
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